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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

DATE:  November 29, 2022 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: IFB-5134-22-DD 2022 24 Road Multi-modal Path Construction 
 CDOT Project No. MTF M555-035 (24077) 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.   Question:  What are the CDOT project requirements form the contractor during construction? 

Answer: The contractor is required to submit all documentation outlined in section 8.3.1 and 
8.5.6 of CDOT’s Local Agency Project Desk Reference. They are also required to 
utilize CDOT’s B2G Now platform for documentation of prompt payment and the 
Approval to Sublet form. 

 
2. Question: Is certified payroll required? 
 Answer: No, certified payroll is not required.  
 
3.  Question: Are Davis-Bacon wages required? 
 Answer: No, Davis-Bacon wages are not required. 
 
4.  Question: Can you confirm the topsoil quantities posted on the bid schedule? 

Answer:  Topsoil (including Stockpile) quantity shall be revised to 130 CY for the minimum 6” 
thickness required by CDOT Spec Section 207. Please note that a majority of this 
topsoil will need to be imported. (See Attached Revised Bid Schedule and revised 
Page 6 of Appendix D with corrected quantity)  

 
5.  Question: Can you confirm if the contractor needs to perform quality control testing on subgrade 

and aggregate base course compaction?  
     Answer: This will be addressed in a forthcoming addendum pending a response from CDOT. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 



   

 

 
 
Dolly Daniels, Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 



Item 
No. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price

1 201-
00000

Clearing and Grubbing Lump Sum - - -     $ ____________

2 202-
00035

Removal of Pipe 16. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

3 202-
01000

Removal of Fence 1,100. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

4 203-
00060

Embankment Material (Complete in 
Place)

423. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

5 206-
00000

Structural Excavation 30. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

6 206-
00100

Structure Backfill (Class 1) 40. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

7 206-
00200

Structure Backfill (Class 2) 10. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

8 207-
00206

Topsoil (Including Stockpile) 130. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

9 208-
00012

Erosion Log Type 1 (9 Inch) 3,300. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

10 208-
00045

Concrete Washout Structure 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

11 208-
00070

Vehicle Tracking Pad 2. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

12 208-
00400

Water Control Lump Sum - - -     $ ____________

13 212-
00007

Seeding (Native) (Hydroseed) 0.51 ACRE $ ____________ $ ____________

14 240-
00015

Wildlife Biologist 40. HOUR $ ____________ $ ____________

15 304-
03000

Aggregate Base Course (Class 3) 810. TONS $ ____________ $ ____________

16 304-
06000

Aggregate Base Course (Class 6) 970. TONS $ ____________ $ ____________

17 306-
01000

Reconditioning (12" Deep) 2,630. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

18 420-
00132

Geotextile (Separator)(Class 1) 2,630. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

19 502-
00460

Pile Tip 4. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

20 502-
00500

Complete Joint Penetration (CJP) Splice 4. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

21 502-
11253

Steel Piling (HP 12x53) 200. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

22 506-
00206

Riprap (6 Inch) 50. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

23 514-
00042

Pedestrian Railing (Steel) (Special) 20. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

24 601-
03040

Concrete Class D (Bridge) 20. CY $ ____________ $ ____________

25 601-
40300

Structural Concrete Coating 30. SY $ ____________ $ ____________
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No. Description Quantity Units Unit  Price Total Price
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26 602-
00000

Reinforcing Steel (Epoxy Coated) 2,200. LB $ ____________ $ ____________

27 603-
01185

18 Inch Reinforced Concrete Pipe 
(Complete In Place)

72. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

28 603-
50008

8" PVC Pipe (SDR-35) (Complete in 
Place)

35. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

29 604-
30010

Manhole Slab Base (10 Foot) 1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

30 607-
01055

Fence Wire with Treated Wooden Posts 1,060. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

31 608-
00026

Concrete Bikeway (6 Inch) 1,785. SY $ ____________ $ ____________

32 613-
01200

2 Inch Electrical Conduit (Plastic) 1,868. LF $ ____________ $ ____________

33 613-
07001

Type One Pull Box 22. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

34 613-
10000

Wiring Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

35 613-
30005

Light Standard and Luminaire 
(Pedestrian)

19. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

36 613-
40012

Light Standard Foundation (Special) 19. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

37 613-
30006

Light Standard and Luminaire 
(Pedestrian BRIDGE)

18. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

38 620-
00020

Sanitary Facility Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

39 625-
00000

Construction Surveying Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

40 626-
00000

Mobilization Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

41 628-
00045

Bridge Girder and Deck Unit (45 Feet to 
50 Feet)

1. EA $ ____________ $ ____________

42 630 Traffic Control (Complete In Place) Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

43 630 Traffic Control Plan Lump SUM - - -     $ ____________

MCR  MINOR CONTRACT REVISIONS  - - -  - - -      - - -     50,000.00$          

Bid Amount: $

Bid Amount:
 dollars
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